Wild West Mustangs and Fords (WWMAF) Monthly Membership Meeting

Recorded on 10/3/2022 and reported for approval by JoAnn M. Greenzweig on 11/7/2022

Meeting was called to order at 6:39 pm by President Kevin Horton

Attendees: Kevin Horton, Andy Branigan, Shelley Branigan, JoAnn Greenzweig, Dan Greenzweig, Wayne Ambroult, Patty Ambroult, Israel Ruiz Jr., Richard Hernandez, Fred Romano, Mike Eskridge, Linda Eskridge, Bob Broberg, Tom Freeman, Anne Freeman, Drew Carlsson, Angel Andrews, Cliff White, Anita Gustafson (guest), Deana Rodriguez, Jim Dew, Robin Dew, Roger Griggs, Cynthia Harwood, Kristine Albanese, William Fulbright (Len) (26).

Minutes of the prior month's meeting were approved by Roger Griggs and Wayne Ambroult.

Treasury – Richard Hernandez reported current club balance at \$3206.47 after approved expenditures. Report approved by Mike Estridge and Israel Ruiz.

Business Items

- Chaplain Updates Linda Eskridge reports members Bob Voakes and Larry Prentiss could use our positive thoughts as they are working through illnesses. Jim Ott was in an auto accident and also needs our good vibes.
- Cruise Captains Kevin points out our cruise traffic could use a more organized flow. Our goal is to
 not lose anyone and that everyone arrives on time. To that end Kevin asks if any members would like
 to be front or back monitors for future cruises contact him. You would be equipped with a walkie
 talkie for communications.
- 3. Feedback on Wickenburg group feedback overall positive. 33 people in attendance.
- 4. Groups reviews and updates our Events Calendar. And a friendly reminder to please check facebook for the latest updates on events. We thank Linda Eskridge and Bob Broberg for their diligence in gathering this information to keep us informed. Note Rich will post Black Rock times on facebook.
- 5. Surprise Ford updates we await a response from Surprise Ford to setup a WWMandF sponsored early March 2023 show. More to come.
- American Muscle.com sponsorship Andy reports this group has accepted our sponsorship offer. We have received 12 code-based \$15 off of \$299+ discounts. Contact Mike Eskridge for a code first come, first served. We also received 4 \$50 gift cards that we will use for prizes at the Christmas Party.
- 7. Tshirt updates Shelley reminds group to please pick up your club shirts if you have not. Andy proposes adding the year on the shirts for next year group approves.

- 8. Other scheduled events
 - a. Andy requests thinking about committee participation as we prepare for our March show. Andy has business cards and decals members may have to advertise our group. We have purchased the "wildwestmustang.com" domain and this should work on google and other search engines.
 - b. Club dues are due January 1st. More to come.
 - c. Club get together is scheduled for Sunday October 16th to meet for lunch/dinner at Harold's Cave Creek Corral. Check facebook and contact Shelley if you are attending.
 - d. Christmas party updates cut off for the party will be mid November. Any raffle contributions may be given to Shelley. Check our webpage for party details and payment methods.
 - e. Christmas Party Charity Activity Shelley on behalf of the board proposes adopting one family from the Military Assistance Mission (MAM). We plan to select a younger family group approves this request.
 - f. Wine Bus at Mixteca Shelley informs group about the Az Wine Wagon that drives you to 3 wineries for \$140 per person. You may bring food and beverages on the bus. You can just enjoy the views and walk around the wineries wine drinking is not required ^(C)
- 9. Oct Birthdays
 - a. Jill Cox
 - b. Ken Goldstein
 - c. JoAnn Greenzweig
 - d. Christine Nguyen
 - e. Linda Osgood
 - f. Robin Romano

10. Meeting adjournment at 7:17 by Kevin Horton – approved by Fred Romano and Jim Dew

Next meeting – November 7th, 2022, 6:30 pm Dillon's BBQ Restaurant on 59th Avenue.

Webpage – wwmaf.com

Membership forms and instructions - https://wwmaf.com/application%2C-renew-%26-dues